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4150 EAST MEXICO AVENUE
DENVER 22, COLORADO

PHONE: 757.5441
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December 17, 12€2

Mr. W. M. Hodgers

El Faso Naturai Gas Company
P. C. Box .192

El Paso, Texas

Dear Mr. Rodgers:

We refer to your letter of December 11, 1962. In this letter you
state that tb: Tribal 'C No. -5 has been hooked up, but has
not been sroluced because the necessary forms have not been
filed with tk : New Mexico (til Conservation Comrm ission,

In checking sur records we find that all necessary form: were
mailed out [ our office on November 30, 1902. If, at this date,

you still have not received authority to produce this well, .lease

advise us.

We appreacii:te your bringing this matter to our attention and we
ho: ~ thaz wv> v.ill h=2 2ble to straighten it out very shortly.

Yours very truly,

CONSCLIDATED CIL & GAS, INC,

Robert B. Tenison, vice Fresident
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